From: Andrew D. Turner <adturner@lagerlof.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 16, 2022, 1:11 PM

Subject: RE: Settlement Offer

To: Tracy Sardad

Dear Ms. Sardad,

On behalf of the Board, your settlement offer is hereby rejected, and given its tone and content does not
warrant a response. The Board remains willing to enter into an agreement for the bank to release the
bank account. The recall committee’s continued refusal to sign the document tendered or otherwise
execute an agreement to release the bank account continues to create problems for the Company. If
the parties cannot agree to release the funds with no other conditions, the bank will proceed with its
interpleader action to let the court decide the issue. All fees and costs incurred by the bank come out of
the Company’s bank account. More costs incurred by the Company as a result of the recall
committee’s actions.

Andy Turner

Andrew Turner
Partner

adturner@lageriof.com
626.793.9400

155 North Lake Ave
11th Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101
www.lagerlof.com
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